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Hi Doug
 
I’ve spoken with my counterparts at Genesis – they do not consent to the voluntary disclosure of
the swaption agreement.
 
Given the confidentiality clause in the swaption agreement, this means Meridian is unable to
provide a copy of the agreement to you voluntarily.
 
Let me know if you decide to use the Authority’s powers under s46 of the Act.
 
Cheers
 
Sam Fleming (he/him) – Manager Regulatory and Government Relations
Meridian Energy Limited
Level 2, 55 Lady Elizabeth Lane
PO Box 10840, Wellington 6143, New Zealand
M. 
 

 
 
 

From: Sam Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 2:31 pm
To: Doug Watt 
Cc: Jason Woolley 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] request for information: Swaption agreement
 
Hi Doug
 
I’ve reached out to Genesis to seek consent to provide the swaption agreement.  Genesis has
asked whether you can provide any background on the relevance of the swaption to the review? 
 
The connection isn’t immediately obvious, especially given a lot of information about the
swaption has already been publicly disclosed. 
 
Happy to chat on the phone if that’s easier.
 
Cheers
 
Sam Fleming (he/him) – Manager Regulatory and Government Relations
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